

Sheridan Historical Society Trustee Meeting Tuesday at 5:30 PM January 23, 2024

Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order by Dallas in the "I Dream Room" in the Sheridan Recreation Center at 3325 W. Oxford Avenue at 5:30 pm

Board members present: Ernie Camacho, Dallas Hall, Andrew Rogge, and Roger Rowland. There were no guests.

A motion was made by Ernie and seconded by Dallas to approve the minutes of September 26, 2023. The motion was approved.

Treasurer's Report

Roger presented the Treasurer's report. The current balance is \$6,332.56. Annual information including an income statement was provided to the board. A motion was made by Ernie and seconded by Dallas to accept the report. The motion passed. An updated membership and email list was provided to the board.

Roger made a payment last year for the filing fee of annual report to the Secretary of State. He asked the \$10.00 he paid be applied to an additional year of membership. Ernie made a motion to approve the request and Dallas seconded. The motion passed.

Correspondence

There was no correspondence for the board.

All Class Picnic – August 4, 2024

The reservation has been made with the South Suburban Park and Recreation District for the shelter for the All Class Picnic to be held on August 4, 2024. We have until June to pay the fee.

Alice Terry Elementary School History

Ernie said he would follow up by contacting Adrian Vigil on the history of the school.

Page 1 of 2

4101 S Federal Blvd. • Sheridan, Colorado 80110-4316

Supplemental History on the Sheridan Police Department

The original history of the police department was written and published by the Society in 2005. Roger has been working on a supplement to cover the period from 2005 to the current time. He has met with both the Police Chief and Commander about research for the supplement. Roger reports he is about 20% complete with the research and writing for the supplement. Additional information is still needed from the police department.

Fire Department Journals – Digitization

The society previously obtained two original journals for the Sheridan Volunteer Fire Department a few years ago. The journals would have been destroyed had we not been contacted by the person that had them. The journals cover periods from 1929 through 1939 and 1940 through 1975.

Roger spoke with the city manager about getting the journals scanned and digitized. The city has digitized several records over the past couple of years. The journals were given to Andrew to pass over to the city clerk to be digitalized.

Carroll's Pub Corner – Sale & History

The city is in the process of acquiring the property at 3620 S. Federal Boulevard. The closing is scheduled for January 28, 2024. The city plans to convert the property as a trail head for the Bear Creek Trail at Federal. The current buildings will be torn down but will require asbestos abatement. Andrew said the city expected to complete the project by summer. Andrew was able to provide information on the property survey and history through a FOIA request from the society.

Review of Project List

The project list was reviewed by the board. Dallas will follow up with Jim Svigel on their family history in Sheridan. Andrew mentioned the possibility of obtaining a grant for a survey of historical buildings and property in Sheridan. "Survey Plan Grants' are available through History Colorado. It makes sense for the city to apply for such a grant. There are a significant number of houses and other buildings in the "Logan Town" area of Sheridan (southeast area at Mansfield and Lowell). The board members said they would enthusiastically endorse the application for such a grant request by the city.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:57 pm.

Submitted by Roger Rowland Secretary/Treasurer

Please visit our web page: http://www.shs-co.org

Page 2 of 2